
Appendix 3 – Representations 
 
From: Warren, Brett <brett.warren@wiltshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 March 2022 19:45 
To: Price, Jemma <Jemma.Price@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Land known as the Hop Garden, Broad Town Brewery, 29 Broad Town Road, Broad Town, 
SN4 7RB  
 
Dear Jemma 
 
Re:        New Premises Licence Application 

Land known as the Hop Garden, Broad Town Brewery, 29 Broad Town Road, Broad Town, 
SN4 7RB  

              Our Ref: PL/2021/08484 
 
I wish to raise an objection to this application on grounds of public nuisance. 

 
My concerns relate specifically to noise from patrons using the proposed hop garden.  Table 16 of 
the noise assessment ref 08394/3/1/3  by LCP Acoustics confirms that at the nearest noise sensitive 
premises (MP2), noise from loud speech from patrons will result in a level of 53 dB(A). This is 22dB 
above the measured background level according to background noise data in table 2* of the noise 
assessment. This difference in background over patron noise is considered significant in that 
residents would have to change their behaviour in the evenings – for example not being able to have 
a conversation at a normal volume level whist eating their dinner outside because of the noise. This 
impact would be considered as a Significant Observed Adverse Effect Level (SOAEL) according to the 
Noise Policy Statement for England (NPSE) –  this is the level above which significant adverse effects 
on health and quality of life occur.  I accept that there is no British Standard or Good Practice 
Document that clearly outlines a definitive process to establish the acceptability of patron noise 
within external areas, however based on my experience, a level of 22dB in excess of the background 
noise level would cause a significant adverse impact on the quality of life of residents and this is 
sufficient to be considered a public nuisance. Furthermore, the British Standard known as BS 
4142:2014+A1:2019 Methods for rating and assessing industrial and commercial sound, although a 
standard that is not intended to be applied to the rating and assessment of people noise,  does 
nonetheless provides some guidance/context on the impact of noise levels above background levels. 
Section 11 of BS4142:2019 states the following: 
 
“The significance of sound of an industrial and/or commercial nature depends upon both the margin 
by which the rating level of the specific sound source exceeds the background sound level and the 
context in which the sound occurs”  
 
“a ) Typically, the greater this difference, the greater the magnitude of the impact. b) A difference of 
around +10 dB or more is likely to be an indication of a significant adverse impact, depending on the 
context. c) A difference of around +5 dB is likely to be an indication of an adverse impact, depending 
on the context. d) The lower the rating level is relative to the measured background sound level, the 
less likely it is that the specific sound source will have an adverse impact or a significant adverse 
impact. Where the rating level does not exceed the background sound level, this is an indication of 
the specific sound source having a low impact, depending on the context.” 
 
The noise assessment ref 08394/3/1/3  by LCP Acoustics provided by the applicant  states that there 
is no detrimental effect from hop garden activity and states that the maximum recommended level 
for hop garden activity at which moderate annoyance will occur is 50dB(A). This statement is based 



on World Health Organisation (WHO) Guidelines for Community Noise (1999), however it should be 
noted that section 6 of these WHO guidelines state that this standard is only applicable to “steady, 
continuous noise”  that is relatively anonymous, such as road transport noise and not sporadic 
impulsive sounds associated with noise from 150 people drinking in a garden 40 metres from a 
residential premises. It is not therefore appropriate in my view to use this standard to assess people 
noise in this context. 
 
*It should be noted that the background levels measured on Saturday 5th February and Sunday 6th 
February are not considered representative as the monitoring occurred at a time when winds were in 
excess of 50km/h with showery bursts of rain.         
 
Best wishes 
 
Brett Warren MSc CEnvH 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 

 
DD: 01225 770581 
brett.warren@wiltshire.gov.uk     
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
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